
120605RE Help with NPS
From: Cassidy, Keith (Allen) [Keith_Cassidy@allen.senate.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, December 06, 2005 3:18 PM
To: Dave *****
Subject: RE: Help with NPS

Dave,
I apologize for not getting back to you sooner; I have been in and out
of the office since Friday.  I am still looking into DOI procedures and
appreciate the information you sent last week.  I hope to speak to DOI
congressional liaison and subsequently some of their policy people prior
to the holiday break.  I will certainly keep you apprised of any
movement.

Keith

_________________________
Keith Cassidy
Legislative Assistant
Office of Senator George Allen
(202) 224-4024

-----Original Message-----
From: Dave ***** [mailto:Dave@bighammer.net] 
Sent: Tuesday, December 06, 2005 2:33 PM
To: Cassidy, Keith (Allen)
Subject: Help with NPS
Importance: High

Keith,

  I've left a couple of voice messages about getting the VCDL's petition
for rule making amended CFR 36, Regulation 2.4 published in the next
federal register.  We really need Senator Allen's help with this to get
the Department of the Interior to stop stonewalling us.  

DOI has had 9 months, 3 weeks to address this and there's no legitimate
reason for this or further delay.  Please contact me as time permits.
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